
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Tracking: 

Andrew, 

Matthew Crosse 

02 October 2007 15:50 
Fitchie, Andrew 
Susan Clark; Geoff Gilbert 

RE: risk review for CEC 

Recipient 

Fitchie, Andrew 

Susan Clark 

Geoff Gilbert 

Read 

Read: 02/ 10/ 2007 16:11 

Yes, you are right but we will use the matrices to prompt for mitigation and risk quantum's. 

Matthew 

From: Fitchie, Andrew [mailto:Andrew.Fitchie@dlapiper.com] 
Sent: 29 September 2007 10:57 
To: Matthew Crosse; Geoff Gilbert 
Subject: RE: risk review for CEC 

Thank you and noted. Assume that this exercise will not involve us at present since there needs to be real 
focus in attempting to close pout the two Infraco contracts. CEC Legal understand this. 

kind regards 

From: Matthew Crosse [mailto:Matthew.Crosse@tie.ltd.uk] 
Sent: 28 September 2007 19:36 
To: Geoff Gilbert; Fitchie, Andrew 
Subject: FW: risk review for CEC 
Importance: High 

Andrew /Geoff 

FYI 

Matthew 

Matthew Crosse 
Project Director 

t ie Limited 
Citypoint 
65 Haymarket Terrace 
Edinburgh EH12 5HD 

Email: matthew.crosse@tie.ltd.uk 

www.tramsforedinburqh.com 
www.tie.ltd.uk 
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From: Matthew Crosse 
Sent: 28 September 2007 17:16 
To: Duncan Fraser - CEC 
Cc: Graeme Bissett; Susan Clark; Miriam Thorne; Willie Gallagher; 'donald.mcgougan@edinburgh.gov.uk' 
Subject: risk review for CEC 
Importance: High 

Duncan 

Just spoken to Malcolm Hutchinson. OGC have now agreed to add a separate assignment to their remit subject to the 
detail could being agreed early next week. The timing and reporting of the additional review will need to follow the 
main Gateway review planned for next week - most likely the following week. They also indicated that they may bring 
in one of their specialists. 

I presume this now wraps this up. As soon as we have sorted the detail out I will stand T&T down. 

Matthew 

Matthew Crosse 
Project Director 

tie Limited 
Citypoint 
65 Haymarket Terrace 
Edinburgh EH12 5HD 

www.tramsforedinburgh.com 
www.tie.ltd.uk 

From: Susan Clark 
Sent: 27 September 2007 17: 56 
To: Malcolm Hutchinson 
Cc: Miriam Thorne; Matthew Crosse 
Subject: FW: Turner and Townsend 

Malcolm 

CEC had been looking for a separate review of risk as part of their governance process for Tram and prepared the 
attached brief. 

Is this something that you would be able cover in your review next week? 

If you wish to discuss, please contact Miriam or Matthew. 

Regards 

Susan 

Susan Clark 

Deputy Project Director - Tram 

tie limited 

CityPoint 
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65 Haymarket Terr 

Edinburgh EH12 SHD 

Email : susan.clark@tie.ltd.uk 

From: Duncan Fraser [mailto:Duncan.Fraser@edinburgh.gov.uk] 
Sent: 24 September 2007 16:06 
To: Susan Clark 
Subject: Turner and Townsend 

The Directors of Finance and COD are in agreement with the appointment of TT to enable the attached brief to be 
provided to the Council. This will require a duty of care letter from TT to CEC. Can you provide me with the contact 
details so that I can set up an inception meeting to agree the attached brief and progress this commission. 

Regards 

Duncan Fraser 

Tram Coordination Manager I City of Edinburgh Council 

Level 1 I City:•p,oilnt. /l6ISIH.alyml al rlke. tlTlerlralclel/ lEldilnblulrgilhl/lEIHl1.2 SH D 
Citypoint (tie• 
duncan.fraser@edinburgh.gov.uk 

This email and files transmitted with it are confidential and are intended for the sole use of the individual or organisation to whom they are 
addressed. 

If you have received this eMail in error please notify the sender immediately and delete it without using, copying, storing, forwarding or disclosing its 
contents to any other person. 

The Council has endeavoured to scan this eMail message and attachments for computer viruses and will not be liable for any losses incurred by 
the recipient. 

<hr size=2 wi dth=" 100%" align=center> 
The information transmitted is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed 
and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. If you are not the intended 
recipient of this e-mail please notify the sender immediately at the email address 
above, and then delete it. 

E-mails sent to and by our staff are monitored for operational and lawful business 
purposes including assessing compliance with our company rules and system 
performance. TIE reserves the right to monitor emails sent to or from addresses under 
its control. 
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No liability is accepted for any harm that may be caused to your systems or data by 
this e-mail . It is the recipient ' s responsibility to scan this e-mail and any 
attachments for computer viruses . 

Senders and recipients of e-mail should be aware that under Scottish Freedom of 
Information legislation and the Data Protection legislation these contents may have to 
be disclosed to third parties in response to a request . 

tie Limited registered in Scotland No . SC230949 . Registered office - City Chambers , 
High Street, Edinburgh , EHl lYT . 

This email is from DLA Piper Scotland LLP . 

The contents of this email and any attachments are confidential to the intended 
recipient . They may not be disclosed to or used by or copied in any way by anyone 
other than the intended recipient. If this email is received in error, please contact 
DLA Piper Scotland LLP on +44 (0) 8700 111111 quoting the name of the sender and the 
email address to which it has been sent and then delete it. 

Please note that neither DLA Piper Scotland LLP nor the sender accepts any 
responsibility for viruses and it is your responsibility to scan or otherwise check 
this email and any attachments. 

DLA Piper Scotland LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in Scotland 
(registered number 30300365), which provides services from offices in Scotland. A 
list of members is open for inspection at its registered office and principal place of 
business Rutland Square, Edinburgh, EHl 2AA. Partner denotes member of a limited 
liability partnership. 

DLA Piper Scotland LLP is regulated by the Law Society of Scotland and is a member of 
DLA Piper, a global legal services organisation, the members of which are separate and 
distinct legal entities . For further information, please refer to www.dlapiper.com. 

GLOBAL ENVIRONMENT WEEK AT DLA PIPER - 29 January to 2 February 2007 
www . dlapiper.com/sustainability 

Please consider the environment before printing this email 
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